
TVET Lecture training briefing Session  

Date: 18 December 2019  

Time: 10h00 

Questions and Answers  

1. How much is the Grant for this project? 

This is not a grant. This is a tender process. You are required to give a proposal 

with a fully comprehensive budget and the tender will be awarded on the 80/20 

preference point system.    

2. Would we have to use the TVET campus venue?  

You would have to find the venues. It would be up to you as to where you train 

and how you procure the venues.  

3. Will graduation only be necessary after 12 months? 

No, as previously explained we are aware that this project will not take 12 

months. The contract is for 12 months to allow for all deliverables.  

4. Is this going to be a certificate or statement of results because this is a skills 

programme?  

This is a statement of results.  

5. After 3 months can this be wrapped up?  

This will be as per your implementation plan. Should you propose 3 months 

then you will complete the project in 3 months, however you should not cut 

corners. Your proposal will be evaluated on your project plan.   

 

With no other questions the briefing session was closed.  

 

Questions and Answers from the briefing session of the cancelled tender held 

on the 10 October 2019 at 14h00 

1. How do you envision the comprehensive induction taking place?  Is it a full day? 

Does it take place before the workshop or the day of the workshop?  The cluster 

that is combined in North West and Gauteng, do we split the cluster, or will the 

learners be coming from those provinces to one workshop?  



The induction has to take place before the training starts; it can be on the day 

or it can be a day early. In terms of the provinces it is a split between the two.   

2. What happens if we have scheduled a workshop for 10 learners and 8 learners 

arrive?  Our costing would be based on having 10 learners in the room, and 2 

learners, hypothetically, do not arrive -  How does it work? 

Learner replacement can only take place before training commences. Learner 

drop out will be treated as such at the time it occurs once learners are reported. 

This would need to be raised alone with other issues at contract level.  

3. Do we provide the venue? Do we provide the catering as well? 

Yes you provide the venue and you need to provide catering, because you will 

be training the whole day so the catering must be included. The budget must 

be properly detailed and broken down to indicate all line items. 

4. Due to the distances, do we need to budget for accommodation and travel?  

The Bidder would need to propose how they foresee the project unfolding. 

Bidders also need to be mindful of the budget. All bidders would have the same 

challenges, therefore Cathsseta would expect that they would propose (in their 

methodology) how they rollout the project.  

5. The radius of KZN is more than a thousand kilometres: who determines where 

the training will take place? Do weneed to mention the place in the proposal?  

Yes this would form part of your proposal.   

6. Who carries the cost of the traveling and accommodation of the lecture? 

Bidders need to propose how they would rollout the project. Bidders must 

ensure that they supply a fully comprehensive budget that is inclusive of all 

aspects of the bid.   

7. In the Case of a Joint Venture (JV). Is it possible that company A of the 

partnership can do Eastern Cape and company B of the partnership do the 

Western Cape, or do they need to be in the same place on the same training 

dates?  

In the case of a JV, it is up to the bidder to propose. Just be mindful that if you 

are proposing a JV, you must submit all the relevant documents for all parties. 

How the bidder proposes to rollout the project would be up to them.   

8. With regard to recruitment, can I get clarification on; 

 Are you going to tell us who the delegates are?  



 Or would you like us to approach the TVET Colleges?   

We would like you to approach the TVET Colleges. We  have a contact that we 

can provide to assist, in terms of which TVETS to have been identified and in 

which province. Cathsseta will provide you with contacts details for the 

company who deals with the TVETS. 

9. Can we get a list of the TVETS? 

Yes, we can provide you with a list of all the public TVETS. This will be uploaded 

to our website.  

10. Will you prefer that the individuals come from different TVET colleges? 

Ideally it is best to be as diverse as possible, but it also depends on your 

recruitment and the response to your recruitment. That will be your guide in 

terms of whether it will be the one TVET, but try be as diverse as possible.  

11. Is there a stipend for learners and lectures?  

There is no stipend on the basis that this is targeting employed beneficiaries   

12. The document mentions the unit standards and gives the range of 17 to 60 

credits. How does Cathsseta propose to compare this as proposals will vary in 

the range of credits?  

The view around this was that other Seta’s might cover the same thing only the 

code and credit might be different. We did not want to limit it to a particular unit 

standard code.  So the evaluation will be based on a provider providing the 

minimum of the 17 credits. 

13. SBD 3.1/3.3 - are we using it?  

You  need to complete SBD 3.3. Bidders can indicate the total bid price on the 

SBD 3.3. Cathsseta will also require a fully detailed budget that takes into 

account all aspects of the project.  

14. I need clarity on learner enrolment on the Cathsseta online system? Do we still 

register the learners with Cathsseta if we are registered at Services Seta? Will 

I have access to register the learner with Cathsseta again?   

Yes Cathsseta will provide the preferred bidder with access to the online 

system.  

15. Does this programme run over a year?  

We generally plan for a year but the programme will not take the full year. Based 

on past projects we project a year based on any challenges that might happen.  



16. Do we need to separate the technical and financial proposals? 

No. This is a single envelope bid. So bidders will be supplying one proposal  

17. The Bid talks of two clusters. Are we precluded from bidding for both?  

Yes, you can only bid for one cluster.  

18. If you registered with another Seta would you require learner registration 

documents for Cathsseta?  

Yes. 

19. What is the time frame for the programme? When is the programme 

commencing and when will it end? 

The service provider will be contracted within this financial year (April 2019 to 

March 2020). The appointed service provider will be expected to start as soon 

as a contract is concluded.  

 

With no other questions the meeting was closed.  

 

 

 

 


